
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 5, 2005

TO: Honorable Eliot Shapleigh, Chair, Senate Committee on S/C on Base Realignment and 
Closure 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2335 by Corte (Relating to certain duties of state agencies with regard to members of the 
United States armed forces and their dependents and the communities in which they reside.), 
As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Section 3 of the bill as substituted, which would direct the State Board for Educator Certification 
(SBEC) to issue a temporary certificate at a reduced fee to an applicant who is a military dependent, 
could conflict with Texas Education Code section 21.041, which requires SBEC to propose rules 
adopting fees for an educator certificate adequate to cover the cost of administration by the agency.
According the SBEC, the reduced fee would not be adequate to cover the cost of services rendered.  
However, the number of applicants under this section is likely to be small, and it is assumed for the 
purposes of this fiscal note that any administrative costs not covered by the reduced fee under this 
section would be covered with other revenue available to the agency.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 301 Office of the Governor, 537 Department of State Health Services, 701 Central 
Education Agency, 705 State Board for Educator Certification
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